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Figgins, Julia P -FS

From: DeMasters, Todd -FS
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 9:55 AM
To: FS-pdl r4 boise fire management; FS-pdl r4 boise forest EMS
Cc: Asmussen, Jess J -FS; Olchawa, Kenneth M -FS; McCowan, Tyler
Subject: Field Work Life saver INSTRUCTOR course (wilderness First Aid)
Attachments: FWLC flyer 2.10.2020.pdf

Good morning everyone.  
 
This training is a train-the-trainer course session 
 
There is a new first aid course that is now an acceptable alternate training for First aid.. This 
course is designed to be more of the wilderness type of first aid. This course does not cover 
AED’s.   See Attached Flyer  
 
I have a planned a field work life saver first aid Train the trainer course for the Boise Forest on 
March 30th and 31st. Location & Agenda to be determined at this time. Instructors need to be EMS 
skilled and or a current first aid instructor. 
 
Please RSVP to me by March 20th,2020 
 

 

Todd DeMasters  
Forest Safety Manager and R4 EMS Coordinator 

Forest Service  
Boise National Forest 

p: 208-373-4137  
c: 208-830-6283  
f: 208-373-4111  
todd.demasters@usda.gov 

1249 South Vinnell Way, Suite 200 
Boise, ID 83709 
www.fs.fed.us  

 

Caring for the land and serving people 

 

 

 

 

 


